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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

_’_

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 10:52 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'

Cc assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - ST37P - DOA: 29/11/2017 - MSIG Ref: 538818

Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for ST 37P IS $66K - $67K (EST)

Thank you.

Ecst Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 9:35 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang' <pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV - ST37P - DOA: 29/11/2017 - MSIG Ref: 538818

Dear Pearllyn,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin

LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn _kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 4 December, 2017 9:24 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: MV - ST37P - DOA: 29/11/2017 - MSIG Ref: 538818

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle urgently.

1



Janic¢ Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 9:35 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV - ST37P - DOA: 29/11/2017 - MSIG Ref: 538818
Attachments: Enquire Rebate.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf

Dear Pearllyn,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 4 December, 2017 9:24 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: MV - ST37P - DOA: 29/11/2017 - MSIG Ref: 538818

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle urgently.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2588 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S I G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bulldmg, Slngapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of RUETANME INSURANCE GROUP



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type
Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date
COE Category

COE Period(Years)
QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

OK

Singapore NRIC
1687H

ST37P

No

30 Nov 2017
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1622G5
Black

2013

CAXD33658
WVWZZZ16ZDM088422
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,391.00

21 Aug 2013

21 Aug 2013

0

$9,391.00

Yes
20 Aug 2023
$7,043.00

20 Aug 2023
A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$73,989.00
$42,324.00
$49,367.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Nov 2017

%GGK

- 463K
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Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle Type
Vehicle Attachment 1
Vehicle Scheme
Vehicle Make
Vehicle Model
Chassis No.
Propellant

Engine No.

Engine Capacity

Maximum Power
Output

Maximum Laden
Weight

Unladen Weight
Year Of Manufacture

Original Registration
Date

Lifespan Expiry Date
COE Category
Quota Premium
COE Expiry Date
Road Tax Expiry Date

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date

Inspection Due Date
Intended Transfer Date
CO2 Emission

CEVS Rebate Utilised
Amount

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for

fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when

ST37P

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
No Attachment

Normal

VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1622G5
WVWZZZ16ZDM088422
Petrol

CAXD33658

13%90cc

90.0 kW (120 bhp)

1870 kg

1417 kg
2013
21 Aug2013

A -Car (1600cc & below)
$73,989.00

20 Aug 2023

20 Aug 2018

20 Aug 2023

20 Aug 2018
30 Nov 2017
138.00 (g/km)
$10,000.00

its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Amount Before GST
(S%)

Amount After GST



Used volkswagen jetta Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sg... http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=volkswage...

Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A $58,800 $10,140 /yr 03-Jan-2013 1,390 cc -
TSI

Extremely Safe Buy. Current Export Value Of Already About $55-56k Due To Its High Paper Value And Body Value. Only 1 Pre
Serviced With Volkswagen Agent. Sports Version Twin Turbo...

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 01-Dec-2017
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $58,800 $10,030 /yr 19-Mar-2013 1,390 cc 76,09¢

Graded B by ST

STA Graded "B". Beautifully Maintained, Excellent Engine And Gear Box Condition. Depreciation Lower Than Most Of The Jap
Trade In Welcome. Call For Viewing.

Autolink Holdings Pte Ltd

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen,

Bt Jetta, Jetta, Used Vokswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $64,800 $10,030 /yr 13-Nov-2013 1,390 cc 84,45¢
Graded B by ST

Sta Evaluated Graded "B". Beautiful White In Colour, Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Original Paintwork, Depreciation |
Japanese Car, Flexible Loan, Trade In Welcome. Call ...

Autolink Holdings Pte Ltd

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 01-Dec-2017 34, yetta, Used Vokswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $60,800 $9,650 Jyr 19-Sep-2013 1,390 cc 62,000
Selling Cheap, One Owner, Original Condition,very Well Maintained, View To Appreciate.

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen,

Posiel; 29-NoviaRls Jetta, Jetta, Used Vokswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $52,666 $9,450 fyr 11-Jan-2013 1,390 cc :

Beautifully Maintained, Excellent Engine And Gear Box Condition Inspected By Our In House Mechanic, Regularly Maintained,
Sms Before Coming To Confirm Availability, Low Down P...

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen,
Jetta, Jetta, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 25-Nov-2017
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $57,800 $9,330 Jyr 11-Jul-2013 1,390 cc 48,00

Pristine Exterior With Well Kept Interior. Limited Factory Sports Edition! High Residue Value! Low Mileage Done! 100% Accid¢
Repairs Needed! Buy With Confidence! Various Loan Sch...

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 17-Nov-2017 342 Jetta, Used Vokswagen

Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A $59,800 $10,680 /yr 03-Jan-2013 1,390 cc -
T51

Premium Dealer 2013 To 2017! Cheapest, $6000 Down Payment Only! Uber/Grab Driver Welcome, Original Good Condition, !
For Daily Use, Excellent Fuel Efficiency! High Trade In Welc...

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Vokswagen,
Jetta, Jetta, Used Vokswagen

Posted: 15-Nov-2017
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $64,900 $10,710 /fyr 31-Jul-2013 1,390 cc 107,200

1 Owner Agent Maintain, Very Well Kept, Expensive Rims For Stability, 10% Drive Away, In House Loan Available, Immediate
View To Appreciate, Price Before COE Rise And Yet Negoti...

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, 2013 Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, Vokswagen Jetta, Volkswagen,

Posted: 14-Nov-2017 312 " Jetta, Used Vokswagen

Compare

20f3 5/12/2017, 9:09 AM




